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Kay Flynn

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Monday, December 11, 2000 2:41 PM

To: Paula Isler

Subject: RE: 001101-TC

Thanks.

I'll correct the notation on our copy of the check and put it in Docket 001133.

—--Original Message--——

Frorm: Paula Isler

Sent: Monday, December 11, 2000 2:34 PM

To: Kay Flynn

Cc: Martha Coggins; Evelyn Sewell; Jackie Knight
Subject: RE: 001101-TC

The company put the WRONG docket number on his check. The correct docket number is 001133-TC, K.C.I. Original Inc. Let me
know if you have any questions.

To Admin: Please make sure this is credited to the correct company. I attempted to call Mr. Wilson last week, but his telephone
number and fax number are no longer in service so I doubt we receive his $100 check (Docket No. 001101-TC).

——-Original Message-—--

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Monday, December 11, 2000 8:43 AM
To: Paula Isler

Subject: 001101-TC

Paula, we got a copy of a check with this docket number referenced on it. The account name on the check is "KCI" and I can't read the
signature, but it doesn't look like the last name is Wilson. Did you get your copy yet? The check number is 1223. Can you be on the
lookout for it and confirm this is the right matchup?

Thanks.

Kay




